

ORDINANCE NO 2018 -

**BOROUGH OF PHOENIXVILLE
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA**

AN ORDINANCE OF THE PHOENIXVILLE BOROUGH COUNCIL, CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA AMENDING CHAPTER 15, “MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC”, PART 2, “TRAFFIC REGULATIONS”, SECTION 15-207 “ONE-WAY ROADWAYS ESTABLISHED”, SECTION 15-213, “STOP INTERSECTIONS ESTABLISHED”, AND SECTION 15-224 “LOADING AND UNLOADING ZONES” , PART 4 “GENERAL PARKING REGULATIONS”, SECTION 15-402, “PARKING SHALL BE PROHIBITED AT ALL TIMES IN CERTAIN LOCATIONS,” AND, “GENERAL PARKING REGULATIONS”, SECTION 15-406 “HANDICAPPED PARKING ZONES” AND PART 8 “OFF-STREET UNMETERED PARKING”, SECTION 15-801 “MUNICIPAL LOTS” OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE BOROUGH OF PHOENIXVILLE

The Council of the Borough of Phoenixville, Chester County, Pennsylvania hereby ORDAINS that:

SECTION 1.

Chapter 15, “Motor Vehicles and Traffic,” Part 2, “Traffic Regulations,” Section 15-207, “One-Way Roadways Established,” is hereby amended as indicated by the black line and strikeout interlineations below, with strikeout indicating deletions of language and underlined interlineations indicating insertions of language:

Street	From	To	Direction of Travel
School Lane	Second Avenue	Western terminus thereof	West

SECTION 2.

Chapter 15, “Motor Vehicles and Traffic,” Part 2, “Traffic Regulations,” Section 15-213, “Stop Intersections Established,” is hereby amended as indicated by the black line and strikeout interlineations below, with strikeout indicating deletions of language and underlined interlineations indicating insertions of language:

Stop Street	Intersecting or Through Street	Direction of Travel
Valley Road	S. Robarts Drive	East
<u>Valley Road</u>	<u>S. Robarts Drive</u>	<u>West</u>

SECTION 3.

Chapter 15, “Motor Vehicles and Traffic,” Part 2, “Traffic Regulations,” Section 15-224, “Loading and Unloading Zones,” is hereby amended as indicated by the black line and strikeout

interlineations below, with ~~strikeout~~ indicating deletions of language and underlined interlineations indicating insertions of language:

Highway	Side	Between
<u>Starr Street</u>	<u>West</u>	<u>From a point 65 and 140 feet south of the southwest corner of Bridge Street on the west side of Starr Street. A No Parking Loading Zone Weekdays 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. sign should be placed with the sign facing north.</u>

SECTION 4.

Chapter 15, “Motor Vehicles and Traffic,” Part 4, “General Parking Regulations,” Section 15-402, “Parking Prohibited At All Times In Certain Locations,” is hereby amended as indicated by the black line and ~~strikeout~~ interlineations below, with ~~strikeout~~ indicating deletions of language and underlined interlineations indicating insertions of language:

Street	Side	Location
<u>Nutt Road</u>	<u>North</u>	<u>At a point 87 feet east of the Wheatland Street on the north side of Nutt Road. The sign should read "No Parking Here to Corner" and the signs should face east</u>

SECTION 5.

Chapter 15, “Motor Vehicles and Traffic,” Part 4, “General Parking Regulations,” Section 15-406, “Handicapped Parking Zones,” is hereby amended as indicated by the black line and ~~strikeout~~ interlineations below, with ~~strikeout~~ indicating deletions of language and underlined interlineations indicating insertions of language:

Street	Side	Location
<u>Ann Street (214)</u>	<u>West</u>	<u>Beginning at a point 204 feet north of the northwest corner of Saint Mary’s Street on the west side of Ann Street; thence from said point of beginning to a point 20 feet in an northerly direction from the point and place of beginning. The sign should face north and a Reserved Penalties sign should be mounted below it.</u>
<u>Church Street (228)</u>	<u>South</u>	<u>Beginning at a point 330 feet east of the southeast corner of Gay Street on the south side of Church Street; thence from said point of beginning to a point 20 feet in an westerly direction from the point and place of beginning. The sign should face west and a Reserved Penalties sign should be mounted below it.</u>
<u>Saint Mary’s Street (302)</u>	<u>South</u>	<u>Beginning at a point 45 feet west of the southwest corner of Marshall Street on the south side of Saint Mary’s Street above the existing “No Parking: Here to Corner” sign; thence from said point of beginning to a point 20 feet in an</u>

westerly direction from the point and place of beginning.
The sign should face west and a Reserved Penalties sign
should be mounted below it.

E. Morgan Street North
(23)

Beginning at a point 70 feet west of the northwest corner
of Dean Street on the north side of E. Morgan Street;
thence from said point of beginning to a point 20 feet in an
easterly direction from the point and place of beginning.
The sign should face east and a Reserved Penalties sign
should be mounted below it.

Pennsylvania Avenue North
(111)

Beginning at a point 178 feet west of the northwest corner
of Callowhill Street on the north side of Pennsylvania
Avenue; thence from said point of beginning to a point 20
feet in an easterly direction from the point and place of
beginning. The sign should face east and a Reserved
Penalties sign should be mounted below it.

Washington Avenue North
(135)

Beginning at a point 180 feet east of the northeast corner
of Jackson Street on the north side of Washington Avenue;
thence from said point of beginning to a point 20 feet in an
easterly direction from the point and place of beginning.
The sign should face east and a Reserved Penalties sign
should be mounted below it.

Washington Avenue South
(396)

Beginning at a point 115 feet east of the southeast corner
of Buchanan Street on the south side of Washington
Avenue; thence from said point of beginning to a point 20
feet in an easterly direction from the point and place of
beginning. The sign should face east and a Reserved
Penalties sign should be mounted below it.

Morgan Street North

Beginning at a point 227 feet west from the intersection of
the west side of Main Street; thence from said point of
beginning to a point 20 feet in an easterly direction from
the point and place of beginning.

Second Avenue South

Beginning at a point 112 feet west of the southwest corner
of Reeves Drive; thence from said point of beginning to a
point 20 feet in a westerly direction from the point and
place of beginning. The sign should face west, and a
Reserved Penalties sign should be mounted below it.

SECTION 6.

Chapter 15, “Motor Vehicles and Traffic,” Part 8, “Off-Street Unmetered Parking,” Section 15-801, “Municipal Lots” is hereby amended as indicated by the black line and strikeout interlineations below, with strikeout indicating deletions of language and underlined interlineations indicating insertions of language:

1. Located at 347-351 Bridge Street. The municipally owned parking lot ~~with entrance at 347-351 Bridge Street~~ is hereby declared to be for the use Employees and persons conducting business at 347 Bridge Street and of for municipal officers and employees and persons on municipal business at 351 Bridge Street only, during the hours of 7:00 a.m. through ~~7:00~~ 5:00 p.m. on Monday through Friday. It shall be unlawful for any other person to park in this lot between 7:00 a.m. and ~~7:00~~ 5:00 p.m. on Monday through Friday. The lot is open to the general public from 7:00 p.m. to ~~12:00 midnight~~ 10:00 p.m. Monday through Friday and from 7:00 a.m. to ~~12:00 midnight~~ 10:00 p.m. on Saturday, Sunday and holidays. In no case shall there be overnight parking.

SECTION 7.

If any sentence, clause, section, or part of this Ordinance is for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such unconstitutionality, illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions, sentences, clauses, parts, or section hereof. It is hereby declared as the intent of the Borough Council that this Ordinance would have been adopted had such unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid sentence, clause, part or section thereof not been included herein.

SECTION 8.

All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances conflicting or inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.

SECTION 9.

This Ordinance shall become effective upon enactment as provided by law.

PASSED by Borough Council this 13th day of March, 2018.

By: _____
James C. Kovaleski
President, Borough Council

APPROVED by the Mayor, this 13th day of March, 2018.

By: _____
Peter J. Urscheler, Mayor

ENACTED, this 13th day of March, 2018.

By: _____
E. Jean Krack, Borough Manager/Secretary

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the said Ordinance duly adopted at a regular meeting of Borough Council held on the 13th day of March, 2018.

By: _____
E. Jean Krack, Borough Manager/Secretary